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9 March 2021 
Dear   
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000  
 
I refer to your request for information received by the Department on 3 February 2021 that sought any 
introductory materials which have been prepared for or provided to the new DAERA Minister, Gordon Lyons 
including but not limited to the “First Day Brief”. 
 
I can advise that the Department has completed its search and can confirm that it holds the information you 
requested however the Department has decided not to disclose some of the information for the following 
reasons:  
 
Exemption 35 (1) (a) of the FOI Act – Information held by a government department is exempt from disclosure 
if it relates to formulation and development of government policy.  
 
This applies to material which is still in the course of completion and in this instance includes future 
government policies on which the Minister of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs has yet to make a 
decision. 
 
The Department has conducted a Public Interest Test which is attached for information at Annex A. Following 
consideration of the Public Interest Test the Department has decided to maintain the exemption to allow the 
Minister a safe space and time to fully consider the policies and reach an impartial and appropriate decision 
on the way forward, away from public interference.  
 
A copy of the information which can be disclosed is attached at Annex B. 
 
If you require any clarification, believe that any part of your request has been overlooked, misunderstood or 
misinterpreted, please contact me in the first instance to see if it is a matter that can be resolved.     
 
If you are unhappy with the manner in which your request for information has been handled or the decision 
to release/withhold information, you have the right to request a formal review by the Department.  If you wish 
to do so, please contact The Review Section either by e-mailing daera.informationmanager@daera-
ni.gov.uk  or by post at The Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs, Data Protection & 
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Annex A 
 

Public Interest Test – FOI  
Reference Number – DAERA/2021-34 
 
Requested Information 
Provide any introductory materials which have been prepared for the new DAERA Minister, Gordon 
Lyons, including but not limited to the ‘First Day Brief’. 
 
Exemption under consideration 
Section 35 (1) (a) – Formulation and development of government policy. 
  
Reasons why the public interest would favour disclosure: 
 

 Directly relevant to decision making on the introduction of future DAERA policy. 

 Its disclosure would provide a fuller picture of the current issues in DAERA and greater 
transparency of the decision making process. 

 This information is not currently in the public domain. 
 
Reasons why the public interest would favour withholding: 
 

 There are several items included in the First Day Brief which refer to policies and programmes 
on which the DAERA has yet to make a decision.  This includes the Programme for 
Government, a draft consultation document in relation to the strategy on ammonia and the 
Departmental Budget for 2021-2022.   These are currently  being considered by the Minister 
and will help to inform decisions on the next steps to be taken to form Departmental policy;  

 This material is still in the course of completion.  The document identifies the issues currently 
being considered and proposes several ways forward.  It also identifies further steps that 
need to be taken to fully assess the recommendations.  The Minister needs to be given the 
space and time to fully consider the information provided and reach an impartial decision on 
the way forward, away from public interference. 

 Disclosure would have an adverse impact in generating public pressure to make a decision 
on the introduction of policies now without full information on its impact being available to 
inform that decision. 

 While information in the document is of public interest, it is limited to proposals only.  For this 
reason it does not add greatly to public understanding as the information available is 
incomplete and cannot provide a full picture of the programmes and policies being 
considered.   

 
Conclusion 
 
Following consideration of the Public Interest Test the Department has decided on balance to 
maintain the exemption to give Minister the space and time to fully consider the information provided 
and reach an impartial and appropriate decision on the way forward, away from public interference.  
 
 
 


























































































